
Imhoff, Tom

From :

	

Imhoff, Tom
Sent:

	

Thursday, July 11, 2002 7:34 AM
To:

	

Wood, Warren ; Morrissey, Carmen
Subject:

	

RE: I spoke w/Dave Reis this afternoon . . . .

Anytime will work for me.

-----Original Message-----
From:

	

Wood, Warren
Sent

	

Wednesday, July 10, 2002 4:42 PM
To :

	

Imhoff, Tom; Morrissey, Carmen
Subject :

	

I spoke w/Dave Reis this afternoon . . . .

We need to get together and talk about the "bundled" transportation offer to customers on their system .
My initial thoughts come down to "probably ok" . They will not be charging more than their tariffed rates and will
continue to operate per their tariffs in all respects (as best I can tell) . I spoke with Dave again on the defaulting
customer scenario and who pays for the interstate capacity in this situation . . . Dave said they would "eat it" if they
couldn't resell it .
Let me know what your availability tomorrow and Friday is . I just cancelled my trip to Labadie tomorrow so I'm here .
Dave assured me again after some pushing that we will not be presented with a past losses recollection filing .
Thanks,
Warren
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